
State of Florida 

DATE: March 2 1 , 2002 
TO: Office of The General Counsel (Elliott) & 
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement l@- 
RE: Docket No. 020076-TC Request for Name Change on Pay Telephone Services 

Certificate No. 3080 from MCI Telecommunications Corporation d/b/a MCI 
Telecommunications Corporation d/b/a MCI WorldCom to MCI WorldCom 
Communications, Inc. 

MCI Telecommunications Corporation d/b/a MCI Telecommunications Corporation d/b/a 
MCI WorldCom has requested approval of name change on Pay Telephone Services Certificate 
No. 3080 from MCI Telecommunications Corporation d/b/a MCI Telecommunications 
Corporation d/b/a MCI WorldCom to MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. 

Since this name change does not involve a change in control or transfer of assets, staff 
recommends that the name change be acknowledged and that the certificate be reissued. 

As required in Section 2.07.C.2 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform 
you that I concur with the name change on the Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 
No. 3080. 

C: CCA (2) 
CMP (McCoy) 


